Finance Committee
Agenda and Meeting Notice

B
~—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Wednesday, October 21, 2015 from 10:00AM-Noon
NLTRA Conference Room Upstairs

V4

NLTRA Mission
To promote tourism and business through efforts that enhances the economic, environmental, recreational and cultural

climate of the area.

Finance Committee To call in:
NLTRA Board Dial (605) 475-3220
Wally Auerbach Enter Participant code: 547298#
Chair
Committee Members Items May Not Be Heard In the Order They Are Listed
Ron Parson A. Call to Order — Establish Quorum
Granlibakken . L . . . :
B. Public Forum: Any person wishing to address the Finance Committee on items of interest
Mike Salmon to the Committee not listed on the agenda may do so at this time. It is requested that
T i comments be limited to three minutes since no action may be taken by the Committee on
ahoe Donner Association . - .
items addressed under Public Forum. (3 mins)
Ramona Cruz i
Tahoe City Public Utility C. Agenda Amendments and Approval (2 mins)
District
D. Approval of the August 27, 2015 & September 30, 2015 Finance Committee Meeting
Placer County Rep Minutes (5 mins)
Jennifer Merchant E. Discussion of Draft Audit Results for the 2014/15 Fiscal Year. The outside auditors, Bob
McClintock and Kendall Galka tentatively will be in attendance. (30 mins)
NLTRA Staff
Marc Sabella F. Discussion and Possible Action to Recommend Approval to the Board of Directors of the
Director of Finance/Human Financial Statements for August 2015 and September 2015 September TO BE HANDED
Resources OUT AT MEETING (20 mins)
G. Report on updated September Cash Flow Report (5 mins)
H. Supplemental Information (10 mins)
e Dashboard Report TO BE HANDED OUT AT MEETING
Quorum I.  Approval of CEO Expenses (5 mins)
3 Members with 1 being
a Board Member J.  Committee Member Comments (5 mins)
K. Adjournment
Posted and Emailed October 16, 2015




Finance Committee Meeting
October 21, 2015

INDEX

August & September 2015 Committee Minutes Pages D1 to D4

Discussion of Draft Audit Results for the 2014/15 Fiscal Year
(HANDED OUT) Presented by Kendall Galka Page E Section

August & September 2015 Variance Report and Financial Statements Pages F1to F24
August 2015 Accounts Receivable and Infrastructure Schedules (HANDED OUT)

Pages F25 to F26
Supplemental Information:

-Dashboard Report Pages G1to G5
-September Updated Cash Flow Report Page G6

Approval of CEO Expenses (HANDED OUT) Pages H1



A ‘;] !
—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

PO Box 884 - Tahoe City, CA 96145 Phone —(530) 581-8700 Fax —(530) 581-1686
FINANCE COMMITTEE
Thursday, September 30, 2015 3:30 pm - 5:00 pm
NLTRA Upstairs Conference Room

PRELIMINARY MINUTES

COMMITTEE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: Wally Auerbach, Ramona Cruz
COMMITTEE MEMBERS NOT PRESENT: Mike Salmon, Jennifer Merchant, Ron Parson
RESORT ASSOCIATION STAFF: Marc Sabella, Sandy Evans Hall

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: None
A. Call to Order - Establish Quorum:

e The meeting was called to order at 3:37pm by Wally Auerbach and a quorum was not established.
B. Public Forum: None

C. Agenda Amendments and Approval: None

D. General Discussion on Personnel Changes in the Finance/H.R. area due to Resignations by the
Accountant and the Director of Finance/H.R:
e Ramona asked about the plans for the organization are based upon the recent resignations by the
Accountant and the Director of Finance/H.R. and if there was any search to replace each employee.
Sandy explained the process has begun for the search to replace both positions and that the
approval for hiring a temporary position might be needed. An advertisement had been placed for the
positions and resumes were coming in.

E. Supplemental Information

o Dashboard Report — Key Metrics for August 31, 2015
o Marc reported that with the latest TOT figures, the 2014/15 fiscal year shows a TOT record
collection year again. A TOT collection record has been recorded in the past three fiscal
years now. Conference revenues early on are a bit behind forecast but should catch up by
end of year. Year over year occupancy a bit lower but forecasting higher occupancy.

F. Approval of CEO Expenses
e Wally Auerbach approved the CEO expenses for the month including the outstanding Alaska travel
conference portion from July.

G. Committee Member Comments — None

H. Adjourn
e The meeting was adjourned at 4:26 pm.

Submitted By: Marc Sabella, Director of Finance & H.R., NLT Chamber/CVB/Resort Association

D1



—P

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

PO Box 884 - Tahoe City, CA 96145 Phone —(530) 581-8700 Fax - (530) 581-1686
FINANCE COMMITTEE
Thursday, August 27, 2015 3:30 pm - 5:00 pm
NLTRA Upstairs Conference Room

PRELIMINARY MINUTES

COMMITTEE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: Ron Parson, Wally Auerbach, Ramona Cruz, Jennifer
Merchant

COMMITTEE MEMBERS NOT PRESENT: None
RESORT ASSOCIATION STAFF: Marc Sabella, Sarah Winters, Martha Molinari, Ron Treabess

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: None
A. Call to Order - Establish Quorum:

e The meeting was called to order at 3:35pm by Wally Auerbach and a quorum was
established

B. Public Forum: None

C. Agenda Amendments and Approval

M/S/C (Ron Parson/Ramona Cruz) (4-0-0) Motion to approve agenda amendments
D. Approval of Finance Committee Meeting Minutes, July 23, 2015

M/S/C (Ramona Cruz/Ron Parson) (4-0-0) Motion to approve Finance Committee minutes for July
23, 2015

E. Discussion and Possible Action to Recommend Approval to the Board of Directors of the Financial
Statements for July 2015 (MOTION)
e Marc went over the major variances of the July 2015 Financial statements, with a few items included:
o Membership revenues came in over budget for July. Is ata 38% level of total annual budget.
o Conference commissions billings are behind budget through July, however total revenues
should reach annual budget at the end of the year.
o Merchandise sales are under budget through July as the sales percentages to total number of
visitors has been decreasing over the summer months.
o Salary expense is under budget for July, due to conference commissions not being realized
and one marketing position that did not realize any expense.

e Committee member comments and suggestions:
o A committee member brought up a question on the 25% over budget actual amount for travel
in the Administration budget.
. Marc informed the Committee that the money was a CEO conference travel expense
to attend a WACVB Board of Directors meeting in Alaska. This wasn’t budgeted for in
the current budget year in the Administration Department.

P2



o Committee members requested reporting this expenditure as an action item to the BOD as that
this requires a budget augmentation, and exceeded $2,500 in total cost. This expense
should’ve been approved by the BOD before it was expended and per the Placer County
contract should have been given to the County as a budget augmentation above a contract
threshold.

o The Committee had concerns regarding this unbudgeted item from the CEO and that the
organization is at 25% in total travel expenditures for the year after one month, that the travel
was not in the current year budget, and the trip should’ve been approved by the BOD prior to
the travel taking place and how the money will be returned to the organization if necessary.

Action for Marc: to find out more details about the trip and bring back to the Finance Committee for approval.

Action for Marc: to bring this item to the BOD for approval. The Committee suggested to the Treasurer to not
approve the monthly CEO expenses with this item included.

o Ron Parson had a question regarding labor over budget for the Visitor Centers.

Marc addressed that the actual part-time hours expended in the Tahoe City Visitor
Center and at Kings Beach exceeded the budgeted hours for July.

o Ron Parson suggested that it is possible that the Visitor Center would need to go over budget
to meet demand of the visitors and not to cut back on the hours. Savings in this area would
have to come in a different way including the use of bonuses for coming in under budget in
certain areas.

o A question was asked from a Committee member regarding the larger dollar amount of
membership activities in the expense area.

Marc informed the Committee that the Chamber has new expenses that weren’tin the
budget in the previous year. A few of the items include:
o Newspaper publication/ad’s
o One time start-up charges that appear in the month of July. These items
should level out for the remainder of the budget year.

Action for Marc: to bring back to the Committee the October and November Membership numbers to verify that
these expenses are indeed leveling out.

Action for Marc & Staff Accountant: to put numerical numbers on the pages instead of what is currently on the
pages.
o The Committee suggested that Chamber members, who are late on payments and have a
special grant, should have their grant funding payments held, till Membership is paid for in full.

Action for Marc: to reach out to the traditionally-late payees for membership.

o Ron Parson stated to Marc that the NLTRA has been informed by the Committee over and
over that members that have overdue accounts in paying as far back as 9 months should be
written off. They should also no longer be members. He also doesn’t agree with the entire
$15,000 balance in membership receivables currently as these accounts will never be paid or
are non-existent.

Actions for Chamber Director: to come up with a cancellation of membership after an agreed number of days
have gone by of unpaid membership and to add on the BACC agenda for discussion, that the Finance Committee
requested to remove past dues and that these members should not receive Membership benefits in an unpaid
status.

M/S/C (Ramona Cruz/Ron Parson) (4-0-0) Motion to approve July 2015 financial statements with
the exception of CEO expenses not approved and be brought to the Board for approval.

F. Reporton July 2015 Updated Cash Flow Report for 2015/16
e The new updated payments from Placer County as per the new contract will now align with the fiscal
year, which it had not before. There was always a two month lag after the fiscal year which is now
gone.

D3



G. Supplemental Information

e Dashboard Report
o Marc has the Destimetrics section broken out into ADR and RevPAR numbers now, instead
of one or the other. The graphs now reflect the new information as well. The sales tax box
has been updated for 2014/15. The third quarter is down 3%, but Marc doesn’t think
everything has been recorded for the third quarter as of yet.

H. Approval of CEO Expenses
e Wally Auerbach approved the CEO expenses for the month except the Alaska travel conference portion.

. Committee Member Comments — None

J. Adjourn
e  The meeting was adjourned at 4:30 pm

Submitted By:

Valerie Lomeli

Executive Assistant

NLT Chamber/CVB/Resort Association

DY



north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

September 30, 2015

To: Finance Committee

From: Marc Sabella

Re: Major Variances of the August 2015 Financial Statements

As of August 31st, 16.67% of the annual budget calendar should be completed. The following are the major
budget to actual variances YEAR-TO-DATE:

Profit/Loss:

e Membership Revenues are above budget for the year and are at a 38% level of total annual budget.
All memberships that were collected upon in the past fiscal year are recognized for the membership
period that the amounts cover. July is the month for large recognitions for any unamortized
membership dues in the current fiscal year.

o Conference Commissions billings are behind budget through August but after reviewing conference
commission schedules for the year, revenues will reach annual budget.

e Merchandise Sales are under budget through August as the sales percentages to total number of
visitors has been decreasing over the summer months.

o Salary expense is under budget for August as budgeted conference commissions and one marketing
position did not realize any expense. On a departmental basis, further research is necessary.

e Several expense categories appear to be under budget but will be closer to budget with catch-up
check runs in September.

o Research and Planning is under budget but as projects get completed throughout the year, this
expense item will reach budget.

e Transportation Projects will be on the payment process with Placer County in the current fiscal year.
The amount listed as expense is due to an amount paid before the new process was put in place and
is in the process now of reimbursement.

Balance Sheet:

e A/R balances are decreasing year-over-year as collections remain strong and there are no significant
outstanding balances currently.

e A/R TOT funding contained the balance of two months of the last Placer County contract for fiscal year
2014/15 that goes into the current NLTRA fiscal year end. Because the new contract calls for no
payments to overlap into the next fiscal year, the Placer County AR balance will be amortized evenly
over the next two months.

e The Designated Transportation Visitors Services net assets were returned to Placer County in July.

[~/



Current Current
Month Month
Actual Budget

$ 302,548 $ 302,548
- 1,641

- 438
2,790 3,300
345 800

- 1,000
1,700 2,137

- 26,642
12,305 16,377
319,688 354,883
6,168 9,583
6,168 9,583
313,520 345,300
98,999 114,942
12,291 14,172
487 3,026
246 349
363 1,314
193 1,488

- 200

380 1,077
230 555
1,365 1,745
- 2,000

- 950

120 -
3,155 -
1,636 2,806
624 737
97,000 97,000
- 750

- 150

- 50

69 300

588 510
889 884
1,120 843
510 736

76 575

- 7,888

363 653
220,704 255,700
92,816 89,600
92,816 89,600

Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding
Membership
New Member Fees
Membership Activities
Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
Sponsorships
Special Events
Non-Retail VIC Sales
Commissions
Merchandise Sales

Total Revenue

Cost of Goods Sold/Discounts
Total Cost of Goods Sold

Gross Margin

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Visitor Communications - Other

Equipment Support & Maintenance

Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Training Seminars

Public Outreach

Professional Fees

Community Marketing Programs
Special Events/Sponsorships
Membership Activities

Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
Marketing Cooperative/Media
Media/Collateral/Production

Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Programs

BACC Marketing Programs
Conference - PUD
Employee Relations
Board Functions
Credit Card Fees
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Travel
Classified Advertising
Research & Planning Dues
Research & Planning
Transportation Projects
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Investment Income/interest
Net Other Income/Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the Month Ended August 31, 2015
Consolidated Departments

YeartoDate  Year to Date Variance 2014 2015 Total 2015 Percent of
Actual Budget Actual vs. Year To 2016 YTD Budget
Budget Date Actual Budget Consumed
$ 605,104 $ 605,104 $ - $ 605,104 $3,256,160 19%
53,526 42,282 11,244 18,511 142,690 38%
225 875 (650) 225 5,250 4%
4,713 4,200 513 6,135 70,050 7%
930 1,600 (670) 1,540 9,600 10%
- 1,000 (1,000) - 8,100 0%
1,164 - 1,164 - 86,500 1%
2,950 2,774 176 4,375 10,644 28%
3,071 35,113 (32,042) 26,643 127,455 2%
25,034 34,427 (9,393) 32,788 114,886 22%
696,717 727,375 (30,658) 695,321 3,831,335 18%
12,738 17,516 4,778 16,547 61,212 21%
12,738 17,516 4,778 16,547 61,212 21%
683,979 709,859 (25,880) 678,774 3,770,123 18%
193,105 220,567 27,462 211,441 1,442,054 13%
25,713 28,344 2,631 28,133 178,609 14%
1,415 6,052 4,637 5,244 36,091 4%
781 723 (58) 473 4,288 18%
881 2,628 1,747 2,446 15,768 6%
1,946 3,476 1,530 1,577 19,158 10%
- 200 200 97 460 0%
2,080 2,154 74 1,270 12,921 16%
1,879 1,110 (769) 1,513 6,681 28%
3,765 3,489 (276) 155 20,736 18%
180 2,900 2,720 - 12,786 1%
- 950 950 - 2,130 0%
120 - (120) 350 21,000 1%
- 20,000 20,000 8,402 80,000 0%
5,484 - (5,484) 2,800 555,000 1%
4,407 4,428 21 2,865 36,034 12%
1,394 1,474 80 1,397 8,844 16%
145,500 145,500 0 250,000 970,000 15%
1,500 1,750 250 - 7,635 20%
150 300 150 - 50,800 0%
16,000 - (16,000) - 70,000 23%
- - 0 - 8,000 0%
347 100 (247) 144 4,925 %
138 600 462 517 4,600 3%
1,091 1,020 (71) 1,291 7,120 15%
1,245 1,668 423 431 11,406 11%
1,312 1,686 374 A77 10,965 12%
1,010 2,443 1,433 1,300 19,085 5%
2,594 950 (1,644) 40 10,241 25%
- - 0 128 750 0%
- - 0 1,000 5,000 0%
975 37,621 36,646 28,340 93,500 1%
9,482 - (9,482) 128,070 - 100%
725 1,306 581 1,061 7,836 9%
425,219 493,439 68,220 680,962 3,734,423 1%
258,760 216,420 37,562 (2,188) 35,700
- - - 3,500 -
T 258760 216,420 37,562 (5,688) 35,700

F2



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
BUDGET TO ACTUAL
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the Month Ended August 31, 2015
All Departments Ex Infrastructure/Transportation

Current Current Yearto Year to Variance 2014 2015 Total 2015 Percent of
Month Month Date Actual Date Actual vs. Year To 2016 YTD Budget
Actual Budget Budget Budget Date Actual Budget Consumed

Revenue
$ 218,898 $ 218,898  Placer County TOT Funding $ 437,790 $ 437,790 $ - $ 437,796 $2,831,509 15%
- 1,641 Membership 53,5626 42,282 11,244 18,511 142,690 38%
- 438  New Member Fees 225 875 (650) 225 5,250 4%
2,790 3,300  Membership Activities 4,713 4,200 513 5,735 70,050 7%
345 800  Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club 930 1,600 (670) 1,540 9,600 10%
- 1,000 Sponsorships - 1,000 (1,000) - 8,100 0%
- - Special Events 1,164 - 1,164 - 86,500 1%
1,700 2,137  Non-Retail VIC Sales 2,950 2,774 176 4,375 10,644 28%
- 26,642  Commissions 3,071 35,113 (32,042) 26,643 127,455 2%
12,305 16,377  Merchandise Sales 25,034 34,427 (9,393) 32,788 114,886 22%
236,038 271,233 Total Revenue 529,403 560,061 (30,658) 527,613 3,406,684 16%
6,168 9,583  Cost of Goods Sold/Discounts 12,738 17,516 4,778 16,547 61,212 21%
6,168 9,583 Total Cost of Goods Sold 12,738 17,516 4,778 16,547 61,212 21%
229,870 261,650 Gross Margin 516,665 542,545 (25,880) 511,066 3,345,472 15%
89,535 99,752  Salaries & Wages 169,705 191,266 21,561 184,656 1,242,569 14%
11,073 12,592 Rent 23,082 25,184 2,102 25,589 153,331 15%
471 2,601 Telephone 1,317 5,203 3,886 4,534 31,216 4%
181 349  Mail - USPS 716 698 (18) 474 4,188 17%
341 1,208  Insurance/Bonding 828 2,416 1,588 2,300 14,496 6%
162 1,334  Supplies 1,793 3,168 1,375 1,443 17,311 10%
- 200 Visitor Communications - Other - 200 200 98 460 0%
319 982  Equipment Support & Maintenance 1,939 1,964 25 1,102 11,781 16%
230 516  Taxes, Licenses & Fees 1,711 1,032 (679) 1,613 6,189 28%
1,126 1,489  Equipment Rental/Leasing 3,098 2,977 (121) 130 17,864 17%
- 2,000 Training Seminars 180 2,900 2,720 - 12,786 1%
- - Public Outreach - - 0 - 180 0%
120 - Professional Fees 120 - (120) 350 21,000 1%
- - Community Marketing Programs - 20,000 20,000 8,402 80,000 0%
3,155 - Special Events/Sponsorships 5,484 - (5,484) 2,800 555,000 1%
1,636 2,806  Membership Activities 4,407 4,428 21 2,865 42,002 10%
624 737 Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club 1,394 1,474 80 1,397 8,844 16%
97,000 97,000 Marketing Cooperative/Media 145,500 145,500 0 250,000 970,000 15%
- 750 Media/Collateral/Production 1,500 1,750 250 - 7,635 20%
- 150 Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Programs 150 300 150 - 50,800 0%
- - BACC Marketing Programs 16,000 - (16,000) - 70,000 23%
- - Research & Planning 225 10,000 9,775 6,856 11,500 2%
- - Conference - PUD - - 0 - 8,000 0%
- 50 Employee Relations 347 100 (247) 138 4,175 8%
69 300 Board Functions 138 600 462 517 4,600 3%
589 510  Credit Card Fees 1,091 1,020 (71) 1,291 7,120 15%
857 669  Automobile Expenses 938 1,238 300 431 8,826 11%
1,060 760  Meals/Meetings 1,180 1,520 340 477 9,870 12%
685 736  Dues & Subscriptions 1,010 2,443 1,433 1,300 18,995 5%
76 575  Travel 2,594 950 (1,644) 40 10,241 25%
- - Classified Advertising - - 0 128 750 0%
305 548  Depreciation 609 1,096 487 891 6,583 9%
209,614 228,614 Total Operating Expenses 387,056 429,427 42,371 499,722 3,408,312 11%
20,256 33,036 Operating Income (Loss) 129,609 113,118 16,491 11,344 (62,840)
Investment Income/Interest
- - Other Income/Expenses - - 0 3,500 -
(7,075) (7,130) Allocated Expenses (13,411) (13,995) (584) (12,896) (98,540)
(7,075) (7,130) Net Expenses (13,411) (13,995) (584) (9,396) (98,540)
27,331 40,166 Net Income (Loss) 143,020 127,113 15,907 20,740 35,700

3



Current Current
Month Month
Actual Budget
$ 168,433 $ 168,433
168,433 168,433
20,950 25,849
1,708 2,119
178 884
14 45
69 300
48 289
95 311
- 60
157 220
3,155 -
87,000 87,000
350 200
1,060 490
- 100
- 375
90 163
114,874 118,405
53,559 50,028
15,437 15,555
38,122 34,473

Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding
Special Events
Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Training Seminars
Community Marketing Programs
Special Events/Sponsorships
Marketing Cooperative/Media
Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Programs
BACC Marketing Programs
Research & Planning
Employee Relations
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Travel
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Net Other Income/Expenses
Allocated Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the Month Ended August 31, 2015

Marketing
Year to Year to Variance 2014 2015 Total 2015 Percent of
Date Actual Date Actual vs. Year To 2016 YTD Budget
Budget Budget Date Actual Budget Consumed
$ 336,861 $ 336,861 $ - $ 336,866 $2,204,989 15%
1,164 - 1,164 - 86,500 1%
338,025 336,861 1,164 336,866 2,291,489 15%
40,499 49,922 9,423 49,156 345,065 12%
3,706 4,238 532 3,561 25,434 15%
321 1,768 1,447 1,578 10,608 3%
304 90 (214) 3 540 56%
167 600 433 465 3,600 5%
446 578 132 223 3,467 13%
930 622 (308) 293 3,732 25%
262 120 (142) - 720 36%
395 440 45 39 2,640 15%
- - 0 - 7,336 0%
- 20,000 20,000 8,402 80,000 0%
5,484 - (5,484) 2,800 555,000 1%
125,500 125,500 0 230,000 860,000 15%
1,500 - (1,500) - 49,000 3%
16,000 - (16,000) - 70,000 23%
225 10,000 9,775 6,856 11,500 2%
86 - (86) 16 600 14%
350 400 50 57 3,600 10%
1,120 980 (140) 151 5,880 19%
180 900 720 - 8,600 2%
- 750 750 - 6,213 0%
181 326 145 265 1,959 9%
197,656 217,234 19,578 303,865 2,055,494 10%
140,369 119,627 20,742 33,001 235,995
(3,500)
29,259 30,532 1,273 28,136 214,995
111,110 89,095 22,015 1,365 21,000




Current Current
Month Month
Actual Budget
$ 26,715 26,715
5 641
- 26,643
26,715 53,999
13,069 23,807
855 1,062
12 256
50 55
69 230
25 85
49 138
- 25
139 188
10,000 10,000
150 90
- 35
47 85
24,465 36,056
2,250 17,943
3,638 3,565
(1,288) 14,378

Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding
Membership
Commissions
Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Marketing Cooperative/Media
Conference - PUD
Employee Relations
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
Allocated Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

For the Month Ended August 31, 2015

Conference
Year to Year to Variance 2014 2015 Total 2015 Percent of
Date Actual Date Actual vs. Year To 2016 YTD Budget
Budget Budget Date Actual Budget Consumed
$ 53,429 $ 53,429 $ - $ 53,430 $ 333,600 16%
4,675 1,282 3,393 - 7,690 61%
3,071 35,113 (32,042) 26,643 127,455 2%
61,175 89,824 (28,649) 80,073 468,745 13%
27,477 44,403 16,926 39,831 273,109 10%
1,857 2,124 267 1,780 12,747 15%
22 512 490 317 3,072 1%
79 110 31 147 660 12%
167 460 293 465 2,760 6%
338 170 (168) 327 1,020 33%
424 276 (148) 137 1,656 26%
136 50 (86) - 300 45%
377 376 1) 20 2,256 17%
20,000 20,000 0 20,000 110,000 18%
- - 0 - 8,000 0%
- - 0 16 425 0%
150 180 30 - 1,076 14%
- 70 70 - 420 0%
- - 0 - 955 0%

94 170 76 138 1,019 9%
51,121 68,901 17,780 63,178 419,475 12%
10,054 20,923 (10,869) 16,895 49,270

6,705 6,997 292 6,448 49,270
3,349 13,926 (10,577) 10,447 -




North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
BUDGET TO ACTUAL
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the Month Ended August 31, 2015
Visitor Information

Current Current Year to Year to Variance 231:,2-2:5 Total 2015 Percent of
Month Month Date Actual Date Actual vs. Date 2016 YTD Budget
Actual Budget Budget Budget Actual Budget Consumed

Revenue
$ 23,750 $ 23,750  Placer County TOT Funding $ 47,500 $ 47,500 $ - $ 47,500 $ 292,920 16%
1,700 2,137 Non-Retail VIC Sales 2,950 2,774 176 4,375 10,644 28%
12,305 16,377  Merchandise Sales 25,034 34,427 (9,393) 32,788 114,886 22%
37,755 42,264 Total Revenue 75,484 84,701 (9,217) 84,663 418,450 18%
6,168 9,583  Cost of Goods Sold 12,738 17,516 4,778 16,547 61,212 21%
6,168 9,583 Total Cost of Goods Sold 12,738 17,516 4,778 16,547 61,212 21%
31,587 32,681 Gross Margin 62,746 67,185 (4,439) 68,116 357,238 18%
Operating Expenses
13,861 15,321 Salaries & Wages 31,250 29,563 (1,687) 31,316 189,993 16%
5,968 6,288  Rent 12,036 12,576 540 15,047 76,488 16%
12 520  Telephone 141 1,040 899 1,325 6,240 2%
50 95 Mail - USPS 193 190 3) 255 1,140 17%
91 288  Insurance/Bonding 220 576 356 612 3,456 6%
25 377  Supplies 508 1,254 746 442 5,524 9%
- 200 Visitor Communications Other - 200 200 97 460 0%
50 175  Equipment Support & Maintenance 294 350 56 137 2,100 14%
- 93 Taxes, Licenses & Fees 136 186 50 - 1,116 12%
400 494  Equipment Rental/Leasing 1,133 988 (145) 20 5,928 19%
- 500 Training Seminars - 1,400 1,400 - 1,400 0%
- 750  Media/Collateral/Production - 1,750 1,750 - 7,635 0%
- 150 Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Programs 150 300 150 - 1,800 8%
- - Employee Relations 28 - (28) 22 500 6%
317 300  Credit Card Fees 588 600 12 892 3,600 16%
100 300  Automobile Expenses 100 450 350 372 2,700 4%
- 60  Meals/Meetings - 120 120 129 720 0%
- 200  Travel - 200 200 - 628 0%
47 85  Depreciation 94 170 76 138 1,019 9%
20,921 26,196 Total Operating Expenses 46,871 51,913 5,042 50,804 312,447 15%
10,666 6,485 Operating Income (Loss) 15,875 15,272 603 17,312 44,791
3,216 3,618 Allocated Expenses 6,096 6,361 265 5,862 44,791
7,450 2,867 Net Income (Loss) 9,779 8,911 868 11,450 -



Current Current
Month Month
Actual Budget

$ 18,034 $ 18,034
18,034 18,034
6,011 7,595
609 811

9 200

40 -

11 50

16 79

30 55

- 39

119 146

- 3,093

16 115

30 58

29 52
6,920 12,293
11,114 5,741
3,859 3,889
7,255 1,852

Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding
Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Public Outreach
Research & Planning
Employee Relations
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
Allocated Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

Infrastructure Projects to be Recorded by Placer County:

Capital Improvement Funding - Placer Held

Infrastructure Projects

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

BUDGET TO ACTUAL

For the Month Ended August 31, 2015

Infrastructure
Year to Year to Variance 2014 2015 Total 2015 Percent of
Date Actual Date Actual vs. Year To 2016 YTD Budget
Budget Budget Date Actual Budget Consumed

$ 36,068 $ 36,068 $ - $ 36,068 $ 223,853 16%

36,068 36,068 - 36,068 223,853 16%

12,979 14,649 1,670 13,356 99,743 13%

1,315 1,622 307 1,272 9,729 14%

49 400 351 355 2,400 2%

40 25 (15) - 50 80%

27 100 73 73 600 5%

77 158 81 67 947 8%

70 110 40 84 660 11%

84 78 (6) - 372 23%

333 292 (41) 12 1,652 21%

- - 0 - 1,000 0%

375 7,626 7,251 17,742 50,000 1%

- - 0 3 350 0%

153 230 77 - 1,380 11%

60 116 56 - 694 9%

58 104 46 85 627 9%

15,620 25,510 9,890 33,049 170,104 9%
20,448 10,558 9,890 3,019 53,749
7,315 7,633 318 7,620 53,749
13,133 2,925 10,208 (4,601) -
193,942.50 387,885 (193,943) 253,484 2,327,310
(4,754) -510,058 (505,304) (211,612) (2,327,310)



Current Current
Month Month
Actual Budget

$ 65,620 $ 65,620
65,620 65,620
7,092 7,596
609 769

9 225

25 -

1 56

15 75

30 40

119 110

- 950

- 4,795

16 100

30 25

29 52
7,985 14,793
57,635 50,827
3,216 3,241
54,419 47,586

Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding
Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Public Outreach
Research & Plan Dues
Research & Planning
Transportation Projects
Employee Relations
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
Allocated Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

Transportation Projects to be Recorded by Placer County:

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

BUDGET TO ACTUAL

For the Month Ended August 31, 2015

Transportation

Year to Year to Variance 2014 2015 Total 2015 Percent of
Date Date Actual vs. Year To 2016 YTD Budget
Actual Budget Budget Date Actual Budget Consumed
$ 131,240 $ 131,240 $ ad $ 131,240 $ 200,798 65%
131,240 131,240 - 131,240 200,798 65%
14,060 14,651 591 13,429 99,743 14%
1,316 1,538 222 1,272 9,580 14%
50 450 400 355 2,475 2%
25 - (25) - 50 50%
26 112 86 73 672 4%
77 150 73 67 900 9%
70 80 10 84 480 15%
84 - (84) - 120 70%
333 220 (113) 11 1,320 25%
- 950 950 - 950 0%
- - 0 1,000 5,000 0%
375 19,995 19,620 3,742 32,000 1%
9,482 - (9,482) 128,070 - 100%
- - 0 3 400 0%
153 200 47 - 1,200 13%
72 50 (22) - 400 18%
- - 0 - 90 0%
58 104 46 85 627 9%
26,181 38,500 12,319 148,191 156,007 17%
105,059 92,740 12,319 (16,951) 44,791
6,096 6,361 265 5,276 44,791
98,963 86,379 12,584 (22,227) -
113,530 - 128,070 616,530

!



Current Current
Month Month
Actual Budget

$ - $ 1,000
- 438

2,790 3,300
345 800

- 1,000

3,135 6,538
13,379 7,723
609 752

9 225

25 66

33 116

15 83

30 47

- 60

250 332

- 1,500

1,636 2,806
624 737
271 210

43 79

- 125

240 636

29 52
17,193 15,549
(14,058) (9,011)
2,894 2,917
(16,952) (11,928)

Revenue
Membership
New Member Fees
Membership Activities
Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
Sponsorships
Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Training Seminars
Membership Activities
Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
Employee Relations
Credit Card Fees
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Depreciation
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
Allocated Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

BUDGET TO ACTUAL

For the Month Ended August 31, 2015

Membership
. 2014 2015
Year to Year to Date Variance Year To Total 2015 Percent of
Actual vs. 2016 YTD Budget
Date Actual Budget Date
Budget Budget Consumed
Actual

$ 48,851 $ 41,000 $ 7,851 $ 18,511 $ 135,000 36%
225 876 (651) 225 5,250 4%
4,713 4,200 513 6,135 70,050 7%
930 1,600 (670) 1,540 9,600 10%
- 1,000 (1,000) - 8,100 0%
54,719 48,676 6,043 26,411 228,000 24%
20,693 14,798 (5,895) 16,063 83,988 25%
1,315 1,505 190 1,272 9,028 15%
185 450 265 308 2,700 7%
52 132 80 - 792 7%
80 232 152 220 1,392 6%
183 167 (16) 145 1,300 14%
70 94 24 114 565 12%
84 120 36 75 720 12%
726 663 (63) 12 3,975 18%
180 1,500 1,320 - 3,000 6%
4,407 4,428 21 2,865 42,002 10%
1,394 1,474 80 1,396 8,844 16%
25 - (25) 65 450 6%
502 420 (82) 399 3,520 14%
109 158 49 41 950 11%
- 250 250 197 1,500 0%
385 1,273 888 - 7,635 5%
58 105 47 85 627 9%
30,448 27,769 (2,679) 23,257 172,988 18%

24,271 20,907 3,364 3,154 55,012

5,486 5,725 239 5,276 40,312

18,785 15,182 3,603 (2,122) 14,700




North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
BUDGET TO ACTUAL
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the Month Ended August 31, 2015
Administration

Current Current Year to Year to Variance zgl:f_?_ls Total 2015 Percent of
Month Month Date Date Actual vs. Date 2016 YTD Budget
Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget Actual Budget Consumed
Operating Expenses
$28,276 $27,052  Salaries & Wages $49,786 $52,579 $2,793 $48,290 $350,413 14%
1,933 2,369 Rent 4,167 4,738 $571 3,929 29,634 14%
261 716  Telephone 648 1,433 $785 1,006 8,596 8%
42 88  Mail - USPS 89 176 $87 69 1,056 8%
80 274 Insurance/Bonding 194 548 $354 538 3,288 6%
48 500  Supplies 318 1,000 $682 306 6,000 5%
95 311 Equipment Support & Maintenance 221 622 $401 423 3,728 6%
230 278 Taxes, Licenses & Fees 1,093 556 ($537) 1,438 3,334 33%
181 255 Equipment Rental/Leasing 466 510 $44 39 3,064 15%
- - Training Seminars - - $0 - 1,050 0%
- - Public Outreach - - $0 - 180 0%
120 - Professional Fees 120 - ($120) 350 21,000 1%
- 50 Employee Relations 209 100 ($109) 19 2,200 10%
69 300 Board Functions 137 600 $463 518 4,600 3%
214 - Automobile Expenses 229 50 ($179) - 500 46%
- 50 Meals/Meetings 60 100 $40 - 1,350 4%
445 - Dues & Subscriptions 445 270 ($175) 1,300 1,805 25%
75 - Travel 2,594 - ($2,594) - 3,400 76%
- - Classified Advertising - - $0 128 750 0%
91 164 Depreciation 181 327 $146 265 1,959 9%
32,160 32,407 Total Operating Expenses 60,957 63,609 2,652 58,618 447,907 14%
(32,160) (32,407) Operating Income (Loss) (60,957) (63,609) 2,652 (58,618) (447,907)
- - Investment Income/Interest/Losses - - 0 - -
(32,160) (32,407) Allocated Expenses (60,957) (63,609) (2,652) (58,618) (447,907)

- Net Income (Loss) - - - - -

/o



Assets

Current Assets
Petty Cash
Cash - Operations Acct #6712
Cash - Payroll Account #7421
Other Cash Accounts
Cash in Drawer
Quickbooks Accounts Receivable
AR - Sales Estimates
AR - TOT Funding
Undeposited Funds
WebLink Accounts Receivable
Intracompany Receivables
Inventories
AR TOT Transportation NLTRA
AR TOT Transp County Held
AR TOT Infrastructure County
AR TOT Infrastructure NLTRA Held
AR TOT Infra Maintenance County

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment
Furniture & Fixtures
Accum. Depr. - Furniture & Fixtures
Computer Equipment
Accum. Depr. - Computer Equipment
Computer Software
Accum. Amort. - Software
Leasehold Improvements
Accum. Amort - Leasehold Improvements

Total Property and Equipment
Other Assets
Prepaid Expenses
Prepaid Insurance

Total Other Assets

Total Assets

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
COMPARISON BALANCE SHEET

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Salaries / Wages Payable
Empl. Federal Tax Payable
401(k) Plan
Estimated PTO
Sales and Use Tax Payable
Accrued Expenses
Marketing Cooperative Liabilities
Payroll Liabilities
Deferred Rev - Membership Dues
Deferred Revenue - Conference
Deferred Support
Deferred Transportation Support
Deferred Infrastructure Support
Deferred Support- Infra Maint. Reserve

Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted Net Assets
Designated Marketing Reserve
Ski Marketing Reserve

Designated Visitor Support & Transportation

Net Income/(Loss)

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

At August 31, 2015
Audited
August 31 August 31 June 30
2015 2014 2014

1,000 1,000 1,000
381,399 119,321 368,544
57,269 10,228 7,958
89,623 41,876 221
2,732 1,343 1,545
4,450 122,113 105,516
46,487 0 13,701
250,897 437,796 381,702
3,357 575 427
17,085 21,891 19,756
994 0 1,248
27,387 25,551 29,302
0 131,242 121,022

0 0 0

0 1,335,847 35,006

0 36,070 0

0 150,000 0
882,680 2,434,853 1,086,948
68,768 68,768 68,768
(65,990) (64,182) (63,948)
43,766 41,344 41,344
(40,475) (39,940) (39,940)
33,874 33,874 33,874
(33,042) (28,751) (27,957)
24,284 24,284 24,284
(23,901) (23,701) (23,668)
7,284 11,696 12,757
125,384 220,002 128,828
1,804 11,328 3,656
127,188 231,330 132,484
1,017,152 2,677,879 1,232,189
955 100,475 156,869
95,473 38,200 22,722
1,544 1,544 1,543
760 (3,021) 1,784
56,488 62,415 56,974
1,875 2,563 1,685
39,278 31,281 54,324
(2,459) 41,876 0
(1,961) (1,666) 2,833
22,360 60,534 72,400
4,699 15,882 14,732
(4,311) 882 6
0 0 0

0 1,369,781 0

0 292,096 0
214,701 2,012,842 385,872
234,290 263,980 509,348
309,401 294,494 295,694
0 13,707 0

0 98,544 0
258,760 (5,688) 41,275
802,451 665,037 846,317
1,017,152 2,677,879 1,232,189

=¥



092852 109°L0L eeL'vl 9z0‘evL = 88181 8€Z'vZL 6LL'6 (% OLL'LLL

& 960'9 SLe'L (Lip'er) (256'09) 98Y's 090'2 960'9 S0.'9 652'6C

09.'852 169°201 8Lz sL9‘ecL (256°09) |2k 4 74 862'991 5.8'SL $so‘oL 69g‘opL

eLe'sey £vS'ee [or=a4% 060'.8¢ 1G6'09 Syv'oe 819'662 L/8'sy LZL'Ls 959°261

veL 85 85 809 3213 85 69¢ 6 6 18l

¥65'C = = ¥65'C ¥65'C - = = # -

0L0'L - - 0Lo'L 5144 G8e 08l = - 08l

zle'L (A 09 08t'L 09 = ozh'L - - ozL'L

el €Gl €51 8€6 62¢ 60l 009 00k (0] 0se

060'L = - 060'L - 20s 88G 885 - -

el - - LEL el = & - - -

8ve H = 8ye 602 14 41 8¢ g 98

00094 000'9L 000'9L 000'9L

059'L 0S9'L & = 0S9'L osl - 005'L

005'spL d = 00§'s¥7L - - 00S'syh & 000'02 00s'szlL

v6e'l - = v6E'L = y6e'L - - - E

yov'y 2 @ yov'y - yov'y i & # =

8y's = - y8Y's - = y8y's " = 8y's

z8r'e z81'6 = = = - - - = =

G.6 gle Gl€ gee - - o144 = 2 jer44

oclk & 2 oclk oclL - - - B =

(013 08l - oL = = - -

€9L'e g€ee €ee 160'€ e14 ocL S06'L €EL'L Llg gee

6.8'L ¥8 ¥8 L2 €60'} ¥8 peS oel o€l 292

6.0'C 0L 0L 6€6'L %44 0L 8v9'L y62 V44 0€6

Ly6'L L 1L €6.L'L 8le €8l z62'L 809 8€e vy

188 9C yA4 8¢e8 el 08 ¥GS oze 191 191

8L 14 o YAYA 68 2s 9.8 €61 6L poe

oLyl 0s 514 L1E'L 89 g8l 8y 349 (44 lee

zLL'se 9le'L Gle'L 180'€Z 9Ly sLe'L 66G'LL 9€0'Ch 288'L Q0L'e

QoL'e6l 'Ll 6.6'LL 50.'691 98/'6y £69'02 922'66 0sz'Le Lv'0e 66Y'07

€16'c89 ovz'ieL 890°'9¢ 599'9LS = 6LL'YS 9v6‘L9Y 9L SLL'L9 §20°8¢€

8€L'CL 2 = 8eL'C) - - 8€L'C) 8€L'CL = =

L12'969 ovz'LeL 890'9€ £0Y'625 - 6LL'VS 89'v.LY v8y'SL S/L'L9 G20'8EE

$€0'62 = - $€0'G2 - = $€0'62 $€0'62 = -

L20'e - - 120'e = = L20'e - LL0'€ -

056'2 E = 0S6'C » - 0S6'C 0S6'C % =

oLl ® = PoL'L - - PoL'L = = oLl

0e6 - - 0€6 £ 0eé 5 - - -

eLL'y = = eLL'Y - L'y 5 - = =

144 - - gee = gee = = - -

92G'€S - - 9Z5'eS 5 LG8'sy SL9'% - G/9' -

860'609 $ ove'leL $ 890'0€ $ oeLley - $ - $ 06L'Ley  $ 00S'Ly $ 62ZY'eS $ log'oee ¢

sues)/ju uoneuuojul ERIEYETT Bunaye,

V10l uopedodsuel]  ainjonssesu] LUl uonessIuIWPY diyssaquiapy |ejoiqng 10)SIA 0D HOMIEN

X3 [ejo3qns

(sso) awoouj JaN

pajeodo|ly
sasuadx3 Jayi0

JUBWISBAU| R }SI8)U| ~SBNUBASY
awoou| J3Y30

(ss0) awoau) Hunesado
sasuadx3 BuneladQ [ejoL

Buisiuanpy palisse|/snoaue|jaosin
uopeaidag
[EICTTN
suonduosgns ¢ sang
sbunaajn/sieap
sasuadx3 s|iqgowoiny
$894 pJe) Jpaid
suonoung pleog
suoneey aakoidwg
sweJboud Bunaxen Oove
swelboid Bunaxeny do-0D LIN-UON
BunaxJeyy Aousbiswg
elpajN/eAneladoo Buneyep
yoJeasay @ spoday Apnis 1axep
qn|0 i1sepieasg Buiuiop Aepsan )
sanARdYy diysiaquisiy
sdiysiosuodg/siuang [eioads
sweJboid Bunaxep Apunwwo)
sjoafold uonepodsuel |
Buluueld g Yosessay
sanq diysiequis}y Buiuueld g yoseasay
yoeanno aland
$994 [BUOISS3J0Id
sieuiwas buluel |
Buisea/jejuay Juswdinbg
S99 '@ S9SUDIT ‘saxe
aoueusjulely @ Woddng juswdinbg
sa|ddng
Buipuog/aoueinsu|
Sdsn - llen
auoydaja]
sy
sabepy B sauees

sasuadxg bunesado

uibiely ssoi9
SJUNODSIJ/PIOS SPOOY JO 10D B0 L
PIOS Spo0Y9 J0 }s0)

anusAsY [eJoL

S9jes asipueyoIay

suoIssIWWo)

$8(es OIA [lejay-UoN

sjuang [eloads

sdiysiosuods

qn[Q isepeasg bujuloyy Aepsan

saniAnoy diysiaquiaiy

S99 Jaquiajy maN

diysiequiapy

Bupung 1O Aunog Jaceld
anuanay



——

t lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

October 20, 2015

To: Finance Committee

From: Marc Sabella

Re: Major Variances of the September 2015 Financial Statements

As of September 30th, 25% of the annual budget calendar should be completed. The following are the major
budget to actual variances YEAR-TO-DATE:

Profit/Loss:

e Membership Revenues are above budget for the year and are at a 38% level of total annual budget.
All memberships that were collected upon in the past fiscal year are recognized for the membership
period that the amounts cover. July is the month for large recognitions for any unamortized
membership dues in the current fiscal year.

e Conference Commissions billings are behind budget through September but after reviewing
conference commission schedules for the year and historically, revenues should reach annual budget.

e Merchandise Sales are under budget through September as the sales percentages to total number of
visitors had been decreasing over the summer months.

e Salary expense is under budget through September as budgeted conference commissions, an
accounting position and one marketing position did not realize expense at times during the quarter. On
a departmental basis, further research is necessary.

o Several expense categories appear to be under budget but will be closer to budget with catch-up
check runs in October.

e Research and Planning is under budget but as projects get completed throughout the year, this
expense item will reach budget.

o Transportation Projects will be on the payment process with Placer County in the current fiscal year.
The amount recorded earlier in the year has been reimbursed by the County and shows as a credit
expense this month.

Balance Sheet:

e A/R balances are decreasing year-over-year as collections remain strong and there are no significant
outstanding balances currently.

e A/R TOT funding contained the balance of two months of the last Placer County contract for fiscal year
2014/15 that goes into the current NLTRA fiscal year end. Because the new contract calls for no
payments to overlap into the next fiscal year, the Placer County A/R balance will be amortized evenly
over the next two months.

o The Designated Transportation Visitors Services net assets were returned to Placer County in July.

13



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
BUDGET TO ACTUAL
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the Month Ended September 30, 2015
Consolidated Departments

Current Current YeartoDate  Year to Date Variance 2014 2015 Total 2015 Percent of
Month Month Actual Budget Actual vs. Year To 2016 YTD Budget
Actual Budget Budget Date Actual Budget Consumed
Revenue
$ 208,936 $ 208,936  Placer County TOT Funding $ 814,010 $ 814,010 $ - $ 907,656 $3,256,160 25%
- 2,641 Membership 53,526 44,923 8,603 21,090 142,690 38%
- 438  New Member Fees 225 1,313 (1,088) 375 5,250 4%
1,135 5,500  Membership Activities 5,848 9,700 (3,852) 7,680 70,050 8%
630 800  Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club 1,560 2,400 (840) 2,200 9,600 16%
- - Sponsorships - 1,000 (1,000) - 8,100 0%
36,197 86,500  Special Events 37,361 86,500 (49,139) 71,000 86,500 43%
- 637  Non-Retail VIC Sales 2,950 3,411 (461) 5,100 10,644 28%
7,914 5,223  Commissions 10,985 40,336 (29,351) 31,866 127,455 9%
9,054 9,634  Merchandise Sales 34,088 44,061 (9,973) 41,964 114,886 30%
263,866 320,309 Total Revenue 960,553 1,047,654 (87,101) 1,088,931 3,831,335 25%
4,588 6,115  Cost of Goods Sold/Discounts 17,326 23,631 6,305 23,252 61,212 28%
4,588 6,115 Total Cost of Goods Sold 17,326 23,631 6,305 23,252 61,212 28%
259,278 314,194 Gross Margin 943,227 1,024,023 (80,796) 1,065,679 3,770,123 25%
Operating Expenses
112,500 116,086  Salaries & Wages 309,224 336,653 27,429 340,599 1,442,054 21%
13,820 14,687  Rent 39,5632 43,031 3,499 43,970 178,609 22%
4,047 3,026  Telephone 5,598 9,078 3,480 8,018 36,091 16%
181 349  Mail - USPS 962 1,072 110 685 4,288 22%
1,300 1,314  Insurance/Bonding 2,181 3,942 1,761 3,672 15,768 14%
1,021 1,488  Supplies 2,967 4,964 1,997 3,601 19,158 15%
- - Visitor Communications - Other - 200 200 97 460 0%
1,070 1,077 Equipment Support & Maintenance 3,150 3,231 81 1,310 12,921 24%
374 549  Taxes, Licenses & Fees 2,376 1,659 (717) 1,651 6,681 36%
1,214 1,745  Equipment Rental/Leasing 4,826 5,234 408 4,507 20,736 23%
- - Training Seminars 180 2,900 2,720 - 12,786 1%
- - Public Outreach - 950 950 - 2,130 0%
3,100 - Professional Fees 3,220 - (3,220) 350 21,000 15%
- - Community Marketing Programs - 20,000 20,000 9,662 80,000 0%
126,701 420,000  Special Events/Sponsorships 132,185 420,000 287,815 395,468 555,000 24%
2,182 3,623  Membership Activities 6,589 8,051 1,462 5,313 36,034 18%
624 737  Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club 2,018 2,211 193 2,098 8,844 23%
97,000 97,000  Marketing Cooperative/Media 242,500 242,500 0 375,000 970,000 25%
850 - Media/Collateral/Production 2,350 1,750 (600) - 7,635 31%
- 150  Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Programs 150 450 300 150 50,800 0%
2,500 - BACC Marketing Programs 18,500 - (18,500) - 70,000 26%
- - Conference - PUD - - 0 - 8,000 0%
- 50  Employee Relations 347 150 (197) 144 4,925 7%
66 300  Board Functions 203 900 697 803 4,600 4%
579 510  Credit Card Fees 1,691 1,530 (161) 2,136 7,120 24%
1,770 934  Automobile Expenses 3,015 2,602 (413) 1,750 11,406 26%
- 843  Meals/Meetings 1,312 2,529 1,217 1,361 10,965 12%
- 1,326  Dues & Subscriptions 1,010 3,769 2,759 2,085 19,085 5%
(279) 375  Travel 2,316 1,325 (991) 61 10,241 23%
- - Classified Advertising - - 0 324 750 0%
- - Research & Planning Dues - - 0 4,000 5,000 0%
4,709 3,136  Research & Planning 5,684 40,757 35,073 30,629 93,500 6%
(9,482) - Transportation Projects - - 0 205,710 - 100%
363 653  Depreciation 1,088 1,959 871 1,672 7,836 14%
366,210 669,958 Total Operating Expenses 795,174 1,163,397 368,223 1,446,826 3,734,423 21%
(106,932) (355,764) Operating Income (Loss) 148,053 (139,374) 281,122 (381,147) 35,700
Investment Incomel/Interest
- - Net Other Income/Expenses - - - 5,250 -
(106,932) (355,764) Net Income (Loss) 148,053 (139,374) 281,122 (386,397) 35,700

44



Current Current
Month Month
Actual Budget

$ 270,087 $ 270,087

- 2,641
= 438

1,135 5,500
630 800
36,197 86,500
. 637

7,914 5,223
9,054 9,634
325,017 381,460
4,588 6,115
4,588 6,115
320,429 375,345
93,500 99,982
12,437 13,107
3,976 2,601
181 349

. 1,208

991 1,334
1,009 982
374 516
1,003 1,489
3,100 -
126,701 420,000
2,182 3,623
624 737
97,000 97,000
850 -

- 150

2,500 -

. 50

66 300

579 510
755 719

. 760

- 1,281

(279) 375
305 548
347,854 647,621
(27,425) (272,276)
(7,075) (7,232)
(7,075) (7,232)

(20,350) (265,044)

Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding
Membership
New Member Fees
Membership Activities
Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
Sponsorships
Special Events
Non-Retail VIC Sales
Commissions
Merchandise Sales

Total Revenue

Cost of Goods Sold/Discounts
Total Cost of Goods Sold

Gross Margin

Salaries & Wages

Rent

Telephone

Mail - USPS

Insurance/Bonding

Supplies

Visitor Communications - Other
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Training Seminars

Public Outreach

Professional Fees

Community Marketing Programs
Special Events/Sponsorships
Membership Activities

Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
Marketing Cooperative/Media
Media/Collateral/Production

Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Programs

BACC Marketing Programs
Research & Planning
Conference - PUD
Employee Relations
Board Functions
Credit Card Fees
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Travel
Classified Advertising
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Investment Incomel/interest
Other Income/Expenses
Allocated Expenses
Net Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

BUDGET TO ACTUAL

For the Month Ended September 30, 2015

All Departments Ex Infrastructure/Transportation

Year to Year to Variance 2014 2015 Total 2015 Percent of
Date Actual Date Actual vs. Year To 2016 YTD Budget
Budget Budget Date Actual Budget Consumed
$ 707,877 $ 707,877 $ - $ 656,694 $2,831,509 25%
53,526 44,923 8,603 21,090 142,690 38%
225 1,313 (1,088) 375 5,250 4%
5,848 9,700 (3,852) 7,680 70,050 8%
1,560 2,400 (840) 2,200 9,600 16%
- 1,000 (1,000) - 8,100 0%
37,361 86,500 (49,139) 71,000 86,500 43%
2,950 3,411 (461) 5,100 10,644 28%
10,985 40,336 (29,351) 31,866 127,455 9%
34,088 44,061 (9,973) 41,964 114,886 30%
854,420 941,521 (87,101) 837,969 3,406,684 25%
17,326 23,631 6,305 23,252 61,212 28%
17,326 23,631 6,305 23,252 61,212 28%
837,094 917,890 (80,796) 814,717 3,345,472 25%
263,205 291,248 28,043 295,433 1,242,569 21%
35,516 38,291 2,775 40,258 163,331 23%
5,429 7,804 2,375 6,811 31,216 17%
897 1,047 150 685 4,188 21%
2,128 3,624 1,496 3,451 14,496 15%
2,784 4,502 1,718 3,208 17,311 16%
- 200 200 98 460 0%
2,947 2,946 1) 1,142 11,781 25%
2,208 1,548 (660) 1,573 6,189 36%
3,950 4,466 516 3,786 17,864 22%
180 2,900 2,720 - 12,786 1%
- - 0 - 180 0%
3,220 - (3,220) 350 21,000 15%
- 20,000 20,000 9,662 80,000 0%
132,185 420,000 287,815 395,468 555,000 24%
6,589 8,051 1,462 5,313 42,002 16%
2,018 2,211 193 2,089 8,844 23%
242,500 242,500 0 375,000 970,000 25%
2,350 1,750 (600) - 7,635 31%
150 450 300 150 50,800 0%
18,500 - (18,500) - 70,000 26%
225 10,000 9,775 6,856 11,500 2%
- - 0 - 8,000 0%
348 150 (198) 138 4,175 8%
204 900 696 803 4,600 4%
1,664 1,530 (134) 2,136 7,120 23%
1,693 1,957 264 1,628 8,826 19%
1,180 2,280 1,100 1,361 9,870 12%
1,010 3,724 2,714 2,085 18,995 5%
2,326 1,325 (1,001) 60 10,241 23%
- - 0 324 750 0%
912 1,644 732 1,404 6,583 14%
736,318 1,077,048 340,730 1,161,272 3,408,312 22%
100,776 (159,158) 259,934 (346,555) (62,840)
- - 0 5,250 -
(20,486) (21,227) (741) (21,412) (98,540)
(20,486) (21,227) (741) (16,162) (98,540)
121,262 (137,931) 259,193 (330,393) 35,700

VDl



Current Current
Month Month
Actual Budget

$ 214,386 $ 214,386
36,197 86,500
250,583 300,886
26,000 26,118
2,166 2,119
2,244 884
138 45

800 300

27 289

145 311

- 60

142 220
126,701 420,000
87,000 87,000
850 -
2,500 -
320 200

- 490

- 100

10 375

90 164
249,433 538,675
1,150 (237,789)
16,028 16,107
(14,878) (253,896)

Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding
Special Events
Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Training Seminars
Community Marketing Programs
Special Events/Sponsorships
Marketing Cooperative/Media
Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Programs
BACC Marketing Programs
Research & Planning
Employee Relations
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Travel
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Net Other Income/Expenses
Allocated Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

BUDGET TO ACTUAL

For the Month Ended September 30, 2015

Marketing '
Yearto Year to Variance 2014 2015 Total 2015 Percent of
Date Actual Date Actual vs. Year To 2016 YTD Budget

Budget Budget Date Actual Budget Consumed
$ 551,247 $ 551,247 $ - $ 505,299 $2,204,989 25%
37,361 86,500 (49,139) 71,000 86,500 43%
588,608 637,747 (49,139) 576,299 2,291,489 26%
66,499 76,040 9,541 77,709 345,065 19%
5,872 6,357 485 5,197 25,434 23%
2,565 2,652 87 2,353 10,608 24%
442 135 (307) 31 540 82%
967 900 67) 698 3,600 27%
773 867 94 583 3,467 22%
1,075 933 (142) 293 3,732 29%
262 180 (82) 120 720 36%
537 660 123 1,127 2,640 20%

- - 0 - 7,336 0%

- 20,000 20,000 9,662 80,000 0%
132,185 420,000 287,815 395,465 555,000 24%
212,500 212,500 0 345,000 860,000 25%

2,350 - (2,350) - 49,000 5%
18,500 - (18,500) - 70,000 26%
225 10,000 9,775 6,856 11,500 2%
86 - (86) 16 600 14%
589 600 11 645 3,600 16%
1,120 1,470 350 735 5,880 19%
180 1,000 820 1,305 8,600 2%
10 1,125 1,115 - 6,213 0%
271 490 219 418 1,959 14%
447,008 755,909 308,901 848,213 2,055,494 22%
141,600 (118,162) 259,762 (271,914) 235,995
(5,250)
45,287 46,639 1,352 46,717 214,995
96,313 (164,801) 261,114 (323,881) 21,000

6



Current Current
Month Month
Actual Budget

$ 29,971 $ 29,971
- 641
7,914 5,223
37,885 35,835
20,250 22,436
976 1,062

- 256

- 55

500 230

15 85

49 138

- 25

123 188
10,000 10,000
116 90

- 35

- 100

47 85
32,076 34,785
5,809 1,050
3,638 3,691
2,271 (2,641)

Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding
Membership
Commissions
Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Marketing Cooperative/Media
Conference - PUD
Employee Relations
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
Allocated Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

BUDGET TO ACTUAL

For the Month Ended September 30, 2015

Conference
Year to Year to Variance 2014 2015 Total 2015 Percent of
Date Actual Date Actual vs. Year To 2016 YTD Budget
Budget Budget Date Actual Budget Consumed

$ 83,400 $ 83,400 $ - $ 80,145 $ 333,600 25%

4,675 1,923 2,752 183 7,690 61%

10,985 40,336 (29,351) 31,866 127,455 9%

99,060 125,659 (26,599) 112,194 468,745 21%

47,727 66,839 19,112 63,933 273,109 17%

2,833 3,186 353 2,598 12,747 22%

158 768 610 536 3,072 5%

79 165 86 168 660 12%

667 690 23 698 2,760 24%

353 255 (98) 511 1,020 35%

473 414 (59) 137 1,656 29%

136 75 (61) 30 300 45%

500 564 64 586 2,256 22%

30,000 30,000 0 30,000 110,000 27%

- - 0 - 8,000 0%

- - 0 16 425 0%

266 270 4 432 1,076 25%

- 105 105 - 420 0%

- 100 100 - 955 0%

141 255 114 217 1,019 14%

83,333 103,686 20,353 99,862 419,475 20%
15,727 21,973 (6,246) 12,332 49,270
10,243 10,688 445 10,706 49,270
5,484 11,285 (5,801) 1,626 -

/17



Current Current
Month Month
Actual Budget
$ 25730 $ 25730
- 637
9,054 9,634
34,784 36,001
4,588 6,115
4,588 6,115
30,196 29,886
15,500 15,617
6,645 6,803
1,000 520
42 95
- 288
313 377
259 175
123 93
- 494
- 150
304 300
18 300
- 60
47 85
24,251 25,357
5,945 4,529
3,216 3,356
2,729 1,173

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding
Non-Retail VIC Sales
Merchandise Sales
Total Revenue

Cost of Goods Sold
Total Cost of Goods Sold

Gross Margin

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Visitor Communications Other
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Training Seminars
Media/Collateral/Production
Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Programs
Employee Relations
Credit Card Fees
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Travel
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
Allocated Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL

For the Month Ended September 30, 2015

Visitor Information

Year to Year to Variance 231:]_2.?;5 Total 2015 Percent of
Date Actual vs. 2016 YTD Budget
Date Actual Date
Budget Budget Budget Consumed
Actual _
$ 73,230 $ 73,230 $ = $ 71,250 $ 292,920 25%
2,950 3,411 (461) 5,100 10,644 28%
34,088 44,061 (9,973) 41,964 114,886 30%
110,268 120,702 (10,434) 118,314 418,450 26%
17,326 23,631 6,305 23,252 61,212 28%
17,326 23,631 6,305 23,252 61,212 28%
92,942 97,071 (4,129) 95,062 357,238 26%
46,750 45,180 (1,570) 47,318 189,993 25%
18,681 19,379 698 24,842 76,488 24%
1,141 1,560 419 1,627 6,240 18%
235 285 50 396 1,140 21%
220 864 644 914 3,456 6%
821 1,631 810 1,159 5,524 15%
- 200 200 97 460 0%
553 525 (28) 137 2,100 26%
259 279 20 186 1,116 23%
1,314 1,482 168 586 5,928 22%
- 1,400 1,400 - 1,400 0%
- 1,750 1,750 - 7,635 0%
150 450 300 150 1,800 8%
28 - (28) 22 500 6%
892 900 8 1,525 3,600 25%
118 750 632 372 2,700 4%
- 180 180 285 720 0%
- 200 200 1 628 0%
141 255 114 217 1,019 14%
71,303 77,270 5,967 79,834 312,447 23%
21,639 19,801 1,838 15,228 44,791
9,312 9,717 405 9,733 44,791
12,327 10,084 2,243 5,495 -

/8



Current Current
Month Month
Actual Budget
$ 19,895 $ 19,895
19,895 19,895
9,500 8,052
692 811
35 200
- 50
15 79
30 55
- 33
105 146
2,070 2,761
508 115
- 58
29 52
12,984 12,412
6,911 7,483
3,859 4,027
3,052 3,456

Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding
Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Public Outreach
Research & Planning
Employee Relations
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
Allocated Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

Infrastructure Projects to be Recorded by Placer County:

Capital Improvement Funding - Placer Held

Infrastructure Projects

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

BUDGET TO ACTUAL

For the Month Ended September 30, 2015

Infrastructure
Year to Year to Variance 2014 2015 Total 2015 Percent of
Date Actual Date Actual vs. Year To 2016 YTD Budget
Budget Budget Date Actual Budget Consumed
$ 55,934 $ 55934 $ = $ 54,102 $ 223,853 25%
55,934 55,934 - 54,102 223,853 25%
22,479 22,701 222 22,030 99,743 23%
2,007 2,433 426 1,856 9,729 21%

84 600 516 603 2,400 4%

40 25 (15) s 50 80%

27 150 123 110 600 5%

92 237 145 180 947 10%

100 165 65 84 660 15%
84 111 27 78 372 23%
438 438 0 360 1,652 28%

- - 0 - 1,000 0%
2,445 10,387 7,942 18,887 50,000 5%
- - 0 3 350 0%

661 345 (316) 43 1,380 48%

60 174 114 - 694 9%

87 156 69 134 627 14%
28,604 37,922 9,318 44,368 170,104 17%
27,330 18,012 9,318 9,734 53,749
11,174 11,660 486 12,652 53,749
16,156 6,352 9,804 (2,918) -

193,942.50 581,828 (387,886) 633,710 2,327,310
(4,754) (712,367) (707,613) (264,634) (2,327,310)

/=7



Current Current
Month Month
Actual Budget
$ 16,733 $ 16,733
16,733 16,733
9,500 8,053
692 769
35 225
- 56
15 75
30 40
105 110
2,640 375
(9,482) -
507 100
- 25
- 45
29 52
4,071 9,925
12,662 6,808
3,216 3,356
9,446 3,452

Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding
Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Public Outreach
Research & Plan Dues
Research & Planning
Transportation Projects
Employee Relations
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
Allocated Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

Transportation Projects to be Recorded by Placer County:

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

For the Month Ended September 30, 2015

Transportation

Year to Year to Variance 2014 2015 Total 2015 Percent of
Date Date Actual vs. Year To 2016 YTD Budget
Actual Budget Budget Date Actual Budget Consumed
$ 50,199 $ 50,199 $ = $ 196,860 $ 200,798 25%
50,199 50,199 - 196,860 200,798 25%
23,560 22,704 (856) 23,136 99,743 24%
2,008 2,307 299 1,856 9,580 21%

85 675 590 603 2,475 3%

25 - (25) - 50 50%

26 168 142 110 672 4%

92 225 133 212 900 10%

100 120 20 84 480 21%
84 - (84) - 120 70%
438 330 (108) 360 1,320 33%

- 950 950 - 950 0%

- - 0 4,000 5,000 0%

3,015 20,370 17.355 4,887 32,000 9%
- - 0 205,710 - 100%

- - 0 3 400 0%
660 300 (360) 80 1,200 55%
72 75 3 - 400 18%

- 45 45 - 90 0%

87 156 69 134 627 14%
30,252 48,425 18,173 241,175 156,007 19%
19,947 1,774 18,173 (44,315) 44,791

9,312 9,717 405 8,759 44,791
10,635 (7,943) 18,578 (53,074) -
- 207,287 - 205,710 616,530



Current Current
Month Month
Actual Budget

- $ 2,000

- 438
1,135 5,500
630 800
1,765 8,738
6,000 8,253
684 752
216 225

- 66

- 116

101 83
30 47

- 60

220 331
2,182 3,623
624 737
270 210
162 79

- 125

- 637

29 53
10,518 15,397
(8,753) (6,659)
2,894 3,020
(11,647) (9,679)

Revenue
Membership
New Member Fees
Membership Activities
Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
Sponsorships
Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Training Seminars
Membership Activities
Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
Employee Relations
Credit Card Fees
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Depreciation
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
Allocated Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

BUDGET TO ACTUAL

For the Month Ended September 30, 2015

Membership
Year to Year to Date Variance 231:?.?;5 Total 2015 Percent of
Date Actual Budget Actual vs. Date 2016 YTD Budget
Budget Budget Consumed
Actual
$ 48,851 $ 43,000 $ 5,851 $ 20,907 $ 135,000 36%
225 1,314 (1,089) 375 5,250 4%
5,848 9,700 (3,852) 7,680 70,050 8%
1,560 2,400 (840) 2,200 9,600 16%
- 1,000 (1,000) - 8,100 0%
56,484 57,414 (930) 31,162 228,000 25%
26,693 23,051 (3,642) 23,407 83,988 32%
1,999 2,257 258 1,856 9,028 22%
401 675 274 566 2,700 15%
52 198 146 10 792 7%
80 348 268 333 1,392 6%
284 250 (34) 258 1,300 22%
100 141 41 114 565 18%
84 180 96 120 720 12%
946 994 48 360 3,975 24%
180 1,500 1,320 - 3,000 6%
6,589 8,051 1,462 5,313 42,002 16%
2,018 2,211 193 2,088 8,844 23%
25 - (25) 65 450 6%
772 630 (142) 610 3,520 22%
271 237 (34) 194 950 29%
- 375 375 341 1,500 0%
385 1,910 1,525 65 7,635 5%
87 168 71 134 627 14%
40,966 43,166 2,200 35,834 172,988 24%
15,518 14,248 1,270 (4,672) 55,012
8,380 8,745 365 8,759 40,312
7,138 5,503 1,635 (13,431) 14,700

~2



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
BUDGET TO ACTUAL
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the Month Ended September 30, 2015
Administration

Current Current Year to Year to Variance zgl‘zf_?ls Total 2015 Percent of
Month Month Date Date Actual vs. Date 2016 YTD Budget
Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget Budget Consumed
Actual
Operating Expenses
$25,750 $27,557  Salaries & Wages $75,536 $80,136 $4,600 $82,867 $350,413 22%
1,964 2,369  Rent 6,131 7,107 $976 5,766 29,634 21%
516 717  Telephone 1,164 2,150 $986 1,730 8,596 14%
- 88  Mail - USPS 89 264 $175 80 1,056 8%
- 274  Insurance/Bonding 194 822 $628 808 3,288 6%
235 500  Supplies 553 1,500 $947 698 6,000 9%
525 311 Equipment Support & Maintenance 746 933 $187 462 3,728 20%
374 278  Taxes, Licenses & Fees 1,467 834 ($633) 1,117 3,334 44%
187 255  Equipment Rental/Leasing 653 765 $112 1,127 3,064 21%
- - Training Seminars - “ $0 - 1,050 0%
- - Public Outreach - = $0 - 180 0%
3,100 - Professional Fees 3,220 - ($3,220) 350 21,000 15%
- 50  Employee Relations 209 150 ($59) 19 2,200 10%
66 300 Board Functions 203 900 $697 803 4,600 4%
221 50  Automobile Expenses 450 100 ($350) 44 500 90%
- 50  Meals/Meetings 60 150 $90 - 1,350 4%
- 445  Dues & Subscriptions 445 715 $270 715 1,805 25%
(278) - Travel 2,316 - ($2,316) - 3,400 68%
- - Classified Advertising - - $0 323 750 0%
91 163  Depreciation 272 490 $218 418 1,959 14%
32,751 33,407 Total Operating Expenses 93,708 97,016 3,308 97,327 447,907 21%
(32,751) (33,407) Operating Income (Loss) (93,708) (97,016) 3,308 (97,327) (447,907)
- - Investment Income/Interest/Losses - - 0 - -
(32,751) (33,407) Allocated Expenses (93,708) (97,016) (3,308) (97,327) (447,907)

- Net Income (Loss) - & “

F22



Assets

Current Assets

Petty Cash

Cash - Operations Acct #6712

Cash - Payroll Account #7421

Other Cash Accounts

Cash in Drawer

Quickbooks Accounts Receivable

AIR - Sales Estimates

AR - TOT Funding

Undeposited Funds

WebLink Accounts Receivable

Intracompany Receivables

Inventories

AR TOT Transportation NLTRA

AR TOT Transp County Held

AR TOT Infrastructure County

AR TOT Infrastructure NLTRA Held

AR TOT Infra Maintenance County

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment
Furniture & Fixtures
Accum. Depr. - Furniture & Fixtures
Computer Equipment
Accum. Depr. - Computer Equipment
Computer Software
Accum. Amort. - Software
Leasehold Improvements
Accum. Amort - Leasehold Improvements

Total Property and Equipment
Other Assets
Prepaid Expenses
Prepaid Insurance

Total Other Assets

Total Assets

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
COMPARISON BALANCE SHEET

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Salaries / Wages Payable
Empl. Federal Tax Payable
401(k) Plan
Estimated PTO
Sales and Use Tax Payable
Accrued Expenses
Marketing Cooperative Liabilities
Payroll Liabilities
Deferred Rev - Membership Dues
Deferred Revenue - Conference
Deferred Support
Deferred Transportation Support
Deferred Infrastructure Support
Deferred Support- Infra Maint. Reserve

Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted Net Assets
Designated Marketing Reserve
Ski Marketing Reserve

Designated Visitor Support & Transportation

Net Income/(Loss)
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

At September 30, 2015
Audited
September 30 September 30 June 30
2015 2014 2014

1,000 1,000 1,000
5712 253,124 368,544
82,111 8,624 7,958
49,843 135 221
291 937 1,545
4,360 106,553 105,516
46,487 652 13,701
474,396 437,796 381,702
9,730 474 427
16,445 25,731 19,756
92,783 0 1,248
23,290 25,916 29,302
0 131,242 121,022

0 0 0

0 0 35,006

0 36,070 0

0 0 0
806,448 1,028,254 1,086,948
68,043 68,768 68,768
(65,990) (64,339) (63,948)
43,766 41,344 41,344
(40,475) (39,980) (39,940)
33,874 33,874 33,874
(33,042) (29,148) (27,957)
24,284 24,284 24,284
(23,901) (23,718) (23,668)
6,559 11,085 12,757
124,384 20,739 128,828
4,602 11,514 3,656
128,986 32,253 132,484
941,993 1,071,592 1,232,189
55,000 244,975 156,869
95,473 60,722 22,722
1,544 1,544 1,543
(539) (2,483) 1,784
56,488 56,974 56,974
2,554 2,577 1,685
38,126 7,600 54,324
(13,707) 7,985 0
(4,828) (985) 2,833
22,360 64,898 72,400
4,699 0 14,732
(6,921) 756 6
0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0
250,249 444,563 385,872
234,290 392,909 509,348
309,401 295,694 295,694
0 13,707 0

0 157,715 0
148,053 (232,996) 41,275
691,744 627,029 846,317
941,993 1,071,592 1,232,189

/~23



£50'8vL SE9°0L 9519k 29z'LeL S 8¢L'L vZLLL Jr2 ] y8r's £1£'96
= zLe's [T (98¥'02) (80.'¢6) 08¢e's ZY8'v9 ZLE'S £r2'0L 182'sy
£50'8vL Lv6'sl 0ee'Le 9..'001 (802°c6) 815'sk 996'8.L 6€9°'le LZL'S) 009°L¥L
vL1'G6L zsz'oe ¥09'82 81e'9eL 80.'c6 996'0% ¥%9'109 €0€'}LL £EE'E8 800°L¥Y
980'L 8 /8 zL6 zie /8 €55 Lyl Lyl 94
9ze'T - E oze'e 9le'T - oL = = oL
0L0'L - - 0L0'L Shy gge 08l - - o8l
zie'l [ 09 o8kl 09 - ozL'L - - ozL'L
SL0'e 099 199 y69'L oSt 924 €16 8l 992 685
¥99'L - - y99'L o TLL 268 268 - -
€02 - - €02 €02 - = - - -
8ve s # 8re 602 sz riL 8z 3 98
005'8t 005'8t 005'8} 005'8k
0052 0052 - - 005'2 oSt - 0se'z
00§'2¥e - = 005'2ve = " 005'2¥C - 000'0€ 0052k
810'C - - 810'C - 810'C . - - -
685'9 3 # 685'9 # 685'9 % e ci &
ggl'zel - - g8l'zel - - g8L'zeL - - G8L'ZEL
689'G sLo'e Syy'e sze = " sze s A sze
oze'e - - oze'e oze'e n = 2 2 -
o8t 08l - [oL:]" s - - -
9z8'y -5 8ey 056'¢ €59 9v6 1GE'T yie'L 005 185
9/e'c 8 v8 802'C L9v'L ¥8 259 652 gl 29z
hl'e [olo]% [olo] 16T ovL [ole] LoL'e €55 el SL0'L
896'C 26 26 ¥8L'C €55 ¥82 L¥6'L 128 £5¢ €L
18L'c 9z 1z 8zL'z v6l 08 ys8'L 0zz 299 196
296 sz oy 168 68 25 9GL gee 6L a4
865'G g8 v8 62v's yoL'L Loy y98'e Wi 8SL G95'T
1€5'6E 800'C 1002 glg'se LeL'e 666'L 98¢'/2 189'sl €€8'C Tl8's
y¥2'60€ 095'€2 6Ly'2e S02'€9C 9ES'SL £69'9C 9/6'094 osL'sy 2Ly 66Y'99
122'sv6 66105 v£6'SS ¥60°2£8 E ¥8Y'9s 019082 2r6'c6 090°66 809'885
9ze'LL - - oze'LL - - 9ze'LL gze'LL - -
£65'096 66105 ¥£6'sS 0zv'vse - ¥8r'95 9€6'26. 892'04L 090'66 809'885
880'7E - - 880'V€ - - 880'7€ 880'VE - =
G86'0L - - G86'0L - - S86'0L - g86'0L <
056'C E s 0$6'C & 2 056'C 056'2 s 4
Log'Le - - Log'se - - Log'Le - = Loe'se
096'L = = 095'L s 095'L = 8 - 4
8y8's - - 8v8'S = 8v8's = = g =
§ze - 5 gze - sze © 2 - -
925'€S = e 925'es 2 1588y GL9'v E 5.9 %
oLore  $ 66105 $ ye6'ss  § 1/8'20L  § - $ - $ 118'20L ogz'eL $ oor'es  $ p2'Les
sueJa ] /au| uopeuLod) 9JUI3JUO; Bunaye
Iv.ioL uoljepodsuel ) ainjonJisesyu| LUl uonessiuIwpy diyssaquiay |eyoiqns JOYSIA Juod Hadondl

X3 |ejoiqns

(sso01) awosuj 32N

pajesoy
sasuadx3 Jayi0

JUSWISAAU| @ }SBISIU| -SaNUBARY
awoou] Jay3o

(sso) sawoou| bunesado
sasuadx3 BuneladQ |ejoL

BuisiuaApy palIsSE|D/SNoaue||3osI
uonersidaqg
lonelL
suonduosgns g sang
sBunaay/siesiy
sasuadx3 s|iqowoiny
$884 pJed ipald
suolound pleog
suone|ay aakojdwg
swelboid Bunayiey DOve
swelboid Bunexen do-00 1IN-UON
Bunay.epy Aouabiawg
eipaj\/aanesadood Bunasey
yoleasay @ spoday ApniS 18xen
qniQ sepjealg Buluiopy Aepsan)
sanARY diysiaquiapy
sdiysiosuodg/syuang |eioadg
sweibold Bunaxsey Aunwwod
s108(0.1d uonepodsuel |
Buluue|d g yoJeasay
sang diyssaquiay Buluue|d @ yoseasay
yoeasno odlland
$994 |[BUOISSaj0id
sieulwag Buiuies |
Buisea/jejuay juswdinbg
S99 ’p S9SUdDI ‘saxe]
2oueuajuiel ¢ Hoddng uawdinbg
salddng
Buipuog/soueinsu
Sdsn - llen
auoydsial
uay
sabep % sauees

sasuadx3 bunesado

uibaely ssoi9
SIUNOJSIQ/PIOS SPOOY J0 180D [BJOL
PIOS SpP009 J0 30O

anuaAay [ejoL
so|es asipueyolaiy
suoIssiWWo)
s9les JIA [IBjey-UoN
sjuanz |eroads
sdiysiosuodsg
qn|Q i1sepjeasg Buiuopy Aepsany
sanARRY diyssaquisiy
$934 JoqWa|N MaN
diysiequiay
Buipung 101 Auno Jadeld
anuaAdy

2y



&1

%196 180'8€9'c ¢ 86£'026'2 $ SNUAASY SIUBIBJUOY [BI0L %68 %10l %0°LL (ec¥'1) BISIA B0yR L
%E9'29- L6Y'0% $ cog'soL $ (%2 91 ‘%¥ ‘GL.) BPEASN %L'G %0°L %9°L (£55°1) Ano soye | /epishuung
%E9'88- 108'¢8 ¢ o08028L $ (%€ ‘9L, ‘%ST ‘GL) 8.7 uinos %89 %09 %S9 (e68'¢) yoeag sbury
%.2'G92 62,206 ¢ <zooBEl $ (%61 ‘9L, ‘%S ‘G1.) d0Usep %L°9 %)L %9 L (G12°1) wiod sejiog

%29 ¥G0'900'C ¢ €56'Ge6'L $ (91, U1 %9/ ‘Gl Ul SA31 JO %99) J90e|d %2’S %0°9 %S"9 (60£°29¢) Ayuno 1odeld

:Aluno) Aq abejuadiad puy anuUansy S2UI8U0D %L"9 YAYA %6°L (1Lzs‘zee ‘gs "dod) eluiojijen
s10Z Ainp 102 sunp €102 18quadag sajey u:mE>o_QEm:D

%¥6'C 000'6ZL $ o000'0LL $ [EOS) UOISSILIWIOYD [enuuy
%00°2L 000'008'c_$ 000'00S'C $ [BOD) BNUBASY [enuuy - 1IN

LNINAUND

%LLLL- 88 66 sbupjoog aniejua | Jo JaquinN %2 61" ¥66'086'L  $|298'z6v'z  $[8z9'6lS'z  $|8cL'06Le S [eloL

%8Y .- Z5L'6L L1€'91 SIYBIN wooy Jo JequinN : $ [ 889°12S $]00L'88% $ | zog'ovy $ yuno4

%EL 2 ¥9.°1G1 ¥20'GG1 3NUBASY SIU} 1O} UOISSILLIWIOD P3)SeIa10- %0°€- LL9LLS $ | 9zz'685 $ | sv9'veL $ | vve'sos $ payL

%196 /80'8£9'2 $ 86£'026'2 $ Jequisidas ybnouy} pexoog anuaay [ejoL %E L 6tb'GES $ | soLL8y $ | 0.¥'625 $|190'Lv $ puoosg

pajseoalod s|enjoy (91/5102) DNIMOOT QUVMHOA %S| $18'€.8 $ | £82'098 $|ewvssL $ | 186262 $ s
abueyd % AOA  91-G102 SL-¥102 abueyd % AOA SLVL0Z vL/EL0Z €1/2102 ZL110z Jayenp
91/S1L0Z 189SId "SA SL/PL0Z [edsid uosiiedwo) SI1ISIIE}S dNUSAY 9IUAIBJU0D aoye] 9)eT YUON - Jouenp Jea) [Basid Aq anuaAdy xe| sajes
vlY Glozdes| 662'202'z saouejeg pung [ejoL
LG¥ yLozaunr| $20'2¥9'L  $ Joe1UOD GL-¥10Z Ad /N paso|) ¥e8'e £6.°1L 099'} (paso|0) (U Miem) ouay
G9v ¢Lozaunr] 189'09S  $ Joeuo) y1-¢102 Ad %2 ¥E- zLv'e 8.2'G y10'c $66'Z (AuO Ul iEM) Yoeag sBuiy
0LS ZLoz sunp S1/0€/9 30 Se fjunoy Jaoe|d Aq %28 L1~ 0952 £06'Z 166 Z16C auoyd
diysioquay Jaquey [ejoL PISH S@ouejeg pun4 ainjonJjseiju| %22 L 088'v¥ gce'sy 618'9¢ 881zt Ul lem
s|ejo] |enuuy S|ejo] [enuuy S[ejo] |enuuy | Ss[ejol [enuuy Ao aoye |
%E’'8 6¢ $|9e $ (sypuow 9 Xau) Yydrsy abueyd % AOA G102Z/7102 ¥102/£10Z £102/2102 2102/1102 - sleuajey
%0°G- 0€z $ | zve $ (sypuow g Xau) HAVY SL0Z - LL0Z SIB3A [BISId 104 SO1ISIIe}S Uoijewoju] JOUSIA
%9'Gl %0°LL %L1 (syiuow g xau) AouednooQ
%80 €zl $ | 2zl $ (syuow g Joud) Yy dray
%0°€- 922 $ | ecz $ (sypuow g Joud) yav
%8'E %E VS %E'TG (sypuow g Joud) AouednaoQ ¥ez'615°CL $ GG6'8€8'L  $ Lve'Zov'e $ ¥8¥'l2ST  $ ¥SY'069'Y S GL-¥102
%Z EY €9 $ | vv $ (wooy s|qejieny Jad ASY) PO HYdASY 966'286°LL $ 20L'GvL'L  $ €09'995'€  $ LS9'SyL'T  $ PE9'seSy 8 y1-€102
%9°E cll $| 291 $ (erey Ale@ sbesany) 189010 YAV €9E'v69'LL gTr'vvy'L ¢ 898'¢9Z'vy  $ 8LL'E0L'Z  $ 266'Z8s't  $ £1-2102
%2 6E %2 9€E %0°92 18q0JoQ Iseoal04 AouednooQ 9816101 ¥ZT'Pes'L $ vI9'6GL'E  $ €e9'v6L'L  $ GpEe'eso'e  $ ZL-1102
%0°8) 8Ll $ | ool $ (wooy s|gelieny Jad A9Y) Jdeg HydAsY 0658801 epe'loe’L $ 066'9LL'€  $ ¥SGL0L'T ¢ €99'zhee  $ 11-01L02
%8'C- Le $|Lle $ (e1ey Ale@ sberany) Joquisidss ¥AY ZLLvve'e $ 6ZL'06L°L $ 925'609'C  $ Lep'eed’t $ 9z9'sle'z 8 01-6002
%022 %L 9% %09 ._mn:._mﬁmw mc_h._v >o:ma:ooo |e1ol ¥ Japend ¢ Jlayenp Z lauenp | 1suenpd
abueyp 9L/SL Ad SLivL Ad AIAIOY SuoneAIaSay SILjeWSag (510z ‘o€ aunr ybno.uy) 5102 - 6002 Jopend Aq suoida|od LOL [BJoL

SLNIWILVLS TVIONVNIL §102 ‘0¢ ¥FGNT LIS YO SOIMLIAIN AN



& A

%.L9'6- 1/80'869'C $ 86£'026'C $ SNUBASY 8dUaIBJU0D |BJO |
%€9'29- /6v'0v $ €9g'80L $ (%2 ‘9L ‘%V ‘GL.) epeAsN
%€9°'88- L08'¢8 $ 080°28L $ (%€ ‘91, ‘%52 ‘Gl.) @47 uinos
%.12°G92 62.',05 ¢ zcoo'eeEL  $ (%61 ‘91, ‘%S ‘G1.) dOYSeM
%Z9°€ $50'900'2 $ €66'GE6’L $ (91, U %9/ ‘Gl, Ul SA3I JO %99) Jaode|d
:Ajunod Aq abejuadIad puy SNUSASY S2UIBYU0D
%¥6°C 000'GZL $ o0000LL $ |E0D UOISSIWWOY [enuuy
%002} 000'008'2 $ 000°00S'C $ [E0D BNUIA3Y [enuuy - LN
INIHNIND
%Ll LL- 88 66 sbupjoog aAejua ] Jo JaquInN %C6L- $66'086'L  $ [ 298'2s¥'z  $|829'6L6'C  $|8cL0sk'e ¢ |ejoL
%8V’ L- Z51'GL 11€'91 SIYBIN Wooy 40 JaquinN & $|889°LeS $ | 00188y $ | 208'9pY $ yuno4
%€ELC- $9L°1G61 $.0'GS1 BNUBAY SIU} JOJ UOISSILUWOD P3)SEII0 %0°¢- 119°LLS $ | 922’685 $ | s¥9'veL $ | ¥¥€'S0S $ payL
%.9'6- /80'8€9'C $ 86£'026'C $ Joqualdag ybnoJy) pexoog anuanay [ejoL %ELL 6¥1'GES $|SoL'L8y $ | 0L¥'62S $ | 190 LyY $ puodsg
pajsedalod s|enjoy (91/5102) ONIMOOT AYVMIOA %G°L ¥18'€L8 $ | €82'098 $| el $ | 1es'L6L $ Isdi4
abueyd % AOA  91-GL0Z Gl-¥102 abueyd % AOA Sl/¥102 ¥1/€L02 £1/2102 ZL/1102 Japenp
91/S1L0Z 183Sid "SA SL/¥L0Z [edsid uosiedwio) So13SiIe}S anUaAdy adualajuod (siseg Jea) |eaSI4) aoye] axyeT - aNudAY Xe| Sojes
9T-ST0Z ST-¥10T ST/v10T YT/€T0T €1/210C Z1/1102
L -w - -m
I . . . = 000°005$
080'LELS
000°000'T$ 5 ETVLLLS TES'LSL
€8£/098% 000°000°S
SON3JUBASY BJUBJBJUOD (B30 M Jes) J0) |ejoL M
Ajuno) epensN R 000°00S'T$ 0 Yw R
aoye] ax3e7 yinos r 4] A€M
yeL aye7 yInos 0 pig 000°005'T$
Ajuno) aoysem m i 430 puzm
Ayuno) Jaoed m (%92) ¥50'900°ZS A@Sﬁmw.wimumwﬁwooo 000'z$ D ISTA
W it 000°0002$
-+ 000°005C$
8€L'0ST'TS
(%00T) £80'8€9T$
o e 000°0052$
{%00T) 86E026°7S 000000°€$ cogesyes 879'6157$
000°00S'€$ 000°000°€$

Auno) Aq aseys
9NUBAJY 1 SI1ISIILIS DNUINDY SIUIBJU0)

(siseg Jeap |easig
uo MO) @0ye] e - SNUSAJY Xe] S3|es |enuuy




G 3

¥€T'616'2L $ GG6'8€8°L $ LbEZob'e $ ¥8¥'L2ST  § HSP'069'Y  $ SL-¥L0Z
966'286'LL  $ 20L'GPL'L  $ €09'996'c  $ LS9'Gvl'c  $ ve9'Ges'y $ ¥L-€L02
€9e'¥69'LL $ Sehvry L ¢ 898'cozy ¢ 8LL'e0l’z ¢ c2se'zes’e ¢ €1-2102
YLy G102 Jaqualdag 9/8't6L'0L $ ¥2T'¥6sL ¢ vL9'6GL'e ¢ €e9'veLL  § Spe'egoe ¢ Zl-Log
1GY ¥1L0z aunp 0ss'ssy'oL ¢ epe'loe’L  $ 066'9LL'€  $ ¥SG'L0L'C  $ €99'zvee  $ L1-0L02
St €10z aunp 49N 4 AR 6ZL'06L°L  $ 926'609't  $ lev'ee9’t ¢ 9zo'sie’e ¢ 01-6002
0LS Z10z dunp [ejoL ¥ Japenp € Jayenp Z Japenp | Japenp
diystaquiajy [e}0L 3243WW0 JO Jaquey (5102 ‘0g dunr Yybnouy) 5102 - 6002 Joend Aq suoi3ad|jo9 LOL [ejoL
| | c-$
|
d
Ly STOZ 3das - 000'000'Z$
-+ 000°000'7$
, e
LSt [N $T0Z aunf

ST-FTOZH
vI-€T0ZR - 000'000'9$

€1-2T0ZM
- ZI-110ZM L 00000088

S9t €T0Z aunr 11-0T0Z ™
- 000°000°0T$

L8I6t oﬁmommwwtoﬁw
ZT0Z dunf pre—— 000°0002T$
066786'TT$
YET'6TSTTS

0zs 00S [o1:14 09% (047 ozy ooy 000°000%T$

(s1oquid Jo #) diyssaquia|p 1aquiey)

(si1seg Jeaj |easiq) suoi3ra)|0) LOL [BnuUY JBBA-§




/N paso|D| v£8'e £6L'L 099'L (p3soID) (Ul Niem) ouay
%2T ve- zir'e 8.2's vLo'e G66'C (Auo | Niem) yoeeg sbury
%28’ LL- 095'z £06'C 166'C z16'C auoyd
%22 L~ 058'v¥ gee'sy 618'0¢ 881zl ul dlep

S|ejO] [enuuy [S|ejo | |enuuy/|S[ejo L [enuuy/|s|ejo] [enuuy nb_o aoye|
abueyd % AOA [ 6102/¥102 | ¥1L0z/eLoz | €102/2loz | 2102/LL0Z - s[e1ayoy

G Y

S10T - LLOZ SIedA |edsld Jo4 soljsije}s uoijeulioju] JOJsIA

(pasop) (urilem) ouay m
(AJuO ul %1eM) Yyoeag sSury m
auoyd Ay soyeL m
supjjem And soye) m

ST0Z/¥10T v10z/€102 €102/2102 TT02Z/1102

000'S

000°0T

881°CT

000'ST

000°0T

000'sZ

000°0€

000'SE

618'9€

000°0%

000'st
0S8y

RESQW.

000°0S

aunf ySnouayl 1A [edSl4 - UoIIeWIOU| JOUSIA

%6'8 %10} %0°LL BJSIN aoye ]
%L'G %0°L %9°L Ao soye 1 /epishuung
%89 %09 %S9 yoeag sbury
%19 %L %9°L juiod Jejjog
%S %09 %S9 funog sa0elgd
%L'9 %l 'L %6°L elujojiied
5102 AInp $10Z aunp £10Z Jaquiedag sajey juswAhojdwaun
STO0Z AInr $T0Z aunr €102 Joqwiadaqg

%0°0

%0°C

%0'Y

%0°9

%0'8
%0°0T

%0°TT
%0°CT
%0'vT
(€€¥'T) e3SIA 3oye] i (£SS'T) AwD soye] /apisAuung m (£68°) yoeag sSuiy |

(STT T aut0d-1elo@ M——{GOEZLIE} AR 4090t I (TT G CEE B “dod) oM~ %0°9T

uoi3ay Aq soiey juswAojdwaun




%E'8 6e$ 9e$ Ly (syjuow g xau) YydrsyY
%0°G- 0ezs f47AS I4TAS (sypuow g xau) YAV
%80 frARS AR 90L$ (syuow g Joud) HVdASY
%0°¢- 9zes £eT$ 812$ (sypuow g Joud) HAY|
%CEY £9% s 05$ (wooy 3|qejieny Jad AsY) 100 YYdARY %9°GlL %0°LL %Lyl %19l (sypuow g yxau) AouednooQ
%9'€ €L1$ /91$ vL1$ (evey Alleq abeiany) 1290100 YAY %8¢ %E ¥ %E'TS %9'8% (sypuow g Joud) AouednooQ
%0°81 8LL$ 00l$ 118 (wooy sjqelieny Jad AsY) 1deS Yydrey %2 6€ %C 9 %0°9C %9'82 130300 Jseoa104 AouednooQ
%8'C" [§%4 1128 1128 (e1ey Alleq abeiany) Jaquaidas MAY %022 %195 %0°'OF %8'€S Jaquiaydag Buunp AouednaoQ
96ueyd A-O-A | 91L/SL Ad SLivl Ad PLISL Ad Ay suoneAsasay saujawysad abueyd A-0-A 9LISL Ad SLivl Ad YLIEL Ad Ajaigoy suonensasay saujewlsag
9T/ST Ad ST/PT A4 YT/ET A 9T/ST Ad ST/YTAd YI/ET A
0
HYdAY d4ning= HAY 24NN e HYdADY JOLIdmmmns HAY 101 d e $ %0T
YVdARY WO YV dASY-1dIG e sz$ _— %ST
%L YT .
05$ %0:LT %191 %0z
sz . %ST
%0°9T —
\ T %08
00T$
o~ o,
% T sty [118 %SE
3 AN s71$ AduednadQ 34NN s SzGe
AouednadQ Jougmmms %0t
0sT$ 15823404 193¢ 030 wmmsmn %Sty
.,..fi.wxgn.
) AouednadQ 19quS}daG %0S
004 %8S
7443 w0
%S9
0sZ$
%0L
sLTs %SL
00€$

suosiiedwo) 11N Ul YYdAY Satawisag

%08

suosiiedwo) 1IN ul AduednddQ soulawinsaa




e|leges ‘N

AV ¥0:11G10¢/0¢/0) P@

6V LLLS 85.°G869 919290°LS  286'vP0°LS  91.°986% 998°686$ 6£2760°L$ L18°90L°L$ 218290°L$ 156°2€1$ 162'625$ 185'V0v$

6.5'6e€$ (s9z'vize)  (858'9.%) $€9'LL$ 902'85$ (060'c$) €LE'70LS) (845'21L%) SY6'ers Sl6'vzes (vee'1ees) 0LL'v2LS (eee'z2L$)
000'00L

196'860'tv$ $08'255$ £61'/8¢€$ 9LL'/1€$ £69°/¥2$ 162'/2€$ 2EL'S0vS vze'oLes 06%'552$ 12¥'6.2$ 6¥5'6L7$ 0ve'Le2$ 80Z'29¢$
1£9'116$ 000'02 000°0¥L 000'0Z 000'0S 000's€ 000'02 000'02 000'0L 0o00‘cl 0 0zL'vL £16'89L
005'512$ 005'G. 000'0% 0 0 0 000'00} 0 0 0 0 0 0
z81'6$ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28y’
Ev'86$ 000'G€ 000'02 00002 005'8L 0 0 0 0 0 60.L'Y 0 sze
62¢'vC$ 0512 0512 0512 0512 051z 0SL'C 0S51'2 0512 051'2 gL Gog'L 00v'e
122'2e$ 000'¢ 000'c 000'c 000'¢ 000'¢c 000'¢ 000'¢ 000'¢ 000'¢ Ly0'Y 18V LEL
6¥6'L£$ 8512 802 600'LL 602 €158 602 805'¢ 802 $6€'€ szl'e sSL'e €61
008'9€L$ 000'0Z 000'9 000'S 008'L 000'0} 0 000'02 0008 0 0 0 000'9L
000'09% 0 0 000'02 0 0 000'02 0 0 000'02 0 0 0
L06'9L€$ 00000} 0 0 0 000'G€ 0 0 0 0 obs'sLL ssl'e 902
000°0£6% 000'26 005'8t 005'8y 005'8y 00¥'9LL 008'sel 008'sElL 005'8t 0058t 000°26 000'26 005'8t
906'v.$ 295'/2 102'L 6€5'C ooL'z €2’ 6€5'C e’y yLi'e 658'S 885y 89lL'9 0.5'9
6€6'LLL$ $88'vL ¥88'vL $88'vL $88'GlL +88'GlL $88'GlL $88'Gl $88'GL ¥88'vL 0z8'cl 162'zL 2./8'C2L
108'cey'LS 055's0L 0SS'S0L $€9'¥9L 0SS'soL 065's0L 0SS'S0L 065'S0L €9'v9L €9'¥9L 00S'CLL 666'86 90L'v6
0pS'8EY'vS 6£5'8¢€$ geo'oles 05€'6e€$ 668'G0€$ 102'v2€$ 65.'00€$ ov.',62% Seb'662$ 9££'002'L$ 512'8z$ 050'29¢$ 5/8'veES
cLy'veLs ¥SS $SS'y 55y $SS'y 5SSy 000's 5SS 5SS 005'98 z87'6 ¥S8S 666'C
LyL'vels 08.'se €ot'9 80L's oez'e £69'82 oA $58'e G88'9 £89'C y16'L £49'92 L20'¢
686'80L$ y12'6L yov'ClL 052'S $90'S 6LL'y 190'y €90'9 Lzl'y 898'6 $50'6 1/€'91 0€L'zL
LeL'eles Lo'le ¥26'SL 880'6% L$9'LT G26'GlL G26'GlL §26'SL G26'Sl §26'Sl 59/'L $26'GlL €25'el
$9Z'198'€$ 0S€'LL2 0s€'LLZ 0s€e'LLZ 0S€'LL2 0s€'LLZ 0s€'LL2 ose'Lle ose'lle 09€'580°L 0 2686'20¢ 2586'20¢€

86.'686$ 919'290'L$  286'vP0'LS  9.2'986% 998'686$ 6€2'¥60'L$ £18'90L°L$ 2/8'290'L$ 156'/€1$ 162'625$ 185'¥0P$ y16'1€5$
OV ysed 18N aunp Repy udy yasep Aenigad Aenuep Jaquiaoaqg JaqwianoN 1390300 Jaquwaldag ysnbny Anp

s|ejo] auI pajoafold pajoaloid pajoafold pajoalold pajoafoid pajoafoid pajoalold pajosfolg pajoafold pajoafoid |enjoy lenjoy

\y

asuejeg Buipug
aseald9(/asealau] 19N
suoljoesuel] JeaA Jolid

sjuawasingsiq [ejoL

slajsuel) /oBINO Jayi0

syuawAhedald uepy uos|

sjoslold uonepodsues |

spoday Apnis 19yue

Buisear/jejuay yuswdinbg

auoydaja |

salIARY diysiaquiaiy

Bunaysepy do-0) uoN

Buneytepn Aunwwo)

Sjuang

aAneladoo) bunaepn

S3lIOJUBAU|

sy

sabepn % sauees
sjuawasingsiqg

s)d192ay |ejo

JByi0

suolsSIWWo)

sa|eg asipueyaIaiy JIA

pajejay diysiaquiapy

101 A&unog Jaoeld
sydiaoay

yses Buluuibag

pasnpay 10l ‘Pasinquidy sainypuadxy uonepodsuel] ‘Aine ul Aunod 199e|d 03 pied 912°2G1L$ 10 JuswAhed Buipnjou)
Mmojyse) pajoafoid 91/510Z JedA [edsld

V1N



